
October 30, 1957 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

John J. Eisner of Abilene, Texas, hereby applies for a noH-stat^iard 
gas proration unit within the boundaries of the Empire-PennsylvaniAri Gas 

of Section 20, and the N/2 NE/4 of Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 
28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to d r i l l a 
well to test the Pennsylvanian formation, the well to be located 330 
feet from the North line and 990 feet from the East line of Section 29, 
Township 17 South, Range 28 East. 

Please place this application for Examiner hearing on the November 20, 
1957, docket. 

Pool. The non-standard 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE 

By Mr 
Howard C. Bratton 

HCB:bp 
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November 13, 1957 

Mr. Howard Bratton 
Hervey, Dow St Hinkle 
Box 547 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Re: Case 1350 

Dear Sir: 

I t has been called to our attention by Mr. M. L. Armstrong, 
Supervisor District 2, that the Kersey and Company Delhi No. 4 Well 
is located 330 feet from the North line and 980 feet from the Sast 
line of Seetion 29, Township 17 South, Itange 29 East. I t w i l l , of 
course, be impossible for Hr. Eisner to d r i l l his proposed well to 
the Empire-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool at this location as stated in the 
application. 

Case 1350 has already been advertised showing the location of the 
proposed veil to oe as stated in the application. However, since the 
application is not for an unorthodox -ell location but rather for a 
non-standard gas unit, i t is my opinion that i t w i l l not be necessary 
to readvertise the case. 

Please amend the subject application to show the change in location 
of the proposed well. Any location which conforms with the provisions 
of f:ule 104 (d) of the Cowission Rules and Regulations would be 
satisfactory. 

If I can be of any further service in this matter, please do not 
hesitate to call upon we. 

Very truly yours, 

:illiam J. Cooley 
Commission Attorney 

JC:oo 

CC-M. L. Armstrong 


